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December 12,2011 

The Honorable David I. Brown 
SACRAMENTO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 
800 9th Street 
Department 53 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

The Honorable Trena H. Burger-PIavan 
SACRAMENTO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 
720 9th Street, 3rd Hoor 
Department 11 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: Hagele V. Hanson, et al. 
Sacramento County Superior Court No. 06AS00839 

Your Honors: 

This office represents Brent Hanson in connection with the above-referenced matter. On July I , 
2011, Judge Trena H. Burger-PIavan issued an Order staying the above-entitled matter pursuant 
to Plaintiff Glenn Hagele's Request for Accommodations by Persons with Disabilities. A copy of 
the Order is attached to this letter. By the terms of the Order, the matter was stayed until 
December 11,2011. 

On May 24, 2011, we filed a Motion to Dismiss Plaintiffs Complaint Pursuant to C.C.P. §§ 
583.310 and 583.410, which was to be heard on July 21, 2011 at 2:00 PM in Department 53. On 
June 30, 2011, we filed a Motion for Summary Judgment, which was scheduled to be heard on 
September 16, 2011 at 2:00 PM in Department 53. The hearings on both of these motions were 
vacated pursuant to the Court's Order staying the matter. As the stay is now lifted by the terms of 
the Order, we are requesting that the hearings on both of these motions be rescheduled. Under the 
circumstances, we request that the Motion to Dismiss be heard on or after January 16, 2012, and 
that the Motion for Summary Judgment be heard on or after March 19, 2012. Scheduling these 
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hearings as herein requested will provide Mr. Hagele appropriate notice pursuant to the code 
sections under which the motions are brought. 

Thank you for your attention in this regard. Please let me know if there is anything further that 
must be done to put these two motions back on track. 

Very truly yours, 

CAULFIELD, DAVIES & DONAHUE, LLP 

By: 
BRIAN D. MCFARLIN 

BDM/mlb 
Enclosure 

cc: Brent Hanson 
Glenn Hagele 


